

**PUBLIC TRANSPORT LIAISON COMMITTEE**

|                     |                                |                    |           |
|---------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------|-----------|
| <b>Report Title</b> | Questions Regarding Bus Issues |                    |           |
| <b>Key Decision</b> | No                             |                    | Item No 4 |
| <b>Ward</b>         | All                            |                    |           |
| <b>Contributors</b> |                                |                    |           |
| <b>Class</b>        | Part 1                         | Date: 26 June 2018 |           |

**1. Summary**

This report informs members of the questions put forward to be addressed by transport providers and the Committee.

1. The new road layout on Dartmouth Road appears to be working well. Have the bus companies (176, 197, 122 routes) found the new road layout to improve bus reliability? **Forest Hill Society**
2. Can I please have an update to the 225 bus route that I have been campaigning on for some time since 2010 and an extension of the service? **Cllr Janet Daby**